

<http://www.regulations.gov> under e-Docket ID number USCIS-2011-0001. USCIS is limiting communications for this Notice as a result of USCIS' COVID-19 response actions.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: USCIS, Office of Policy and Strategy, Regulatory Coordination Division, Samantha Deshommes, Chief, telephone number 202-272-8377 (This is not a toll-free number. Comments are not accepted via telephone message). Please note contact information provided here is solely for questions regarding this notice. It is not for individual case status inquiries. Applicants seeking information about the status of their individual cases can check Case Status Online, available at the USCIS website at <http://www.uscis.gov>, or call the USCIS Contact Center at 800-375-5283 (TTY 800-767-1833).

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Comments

You may access the information collection instrument with instructions, or additional information by visiting the Federal eRulemaking Portal site at: <http://www.regulations.gov> and enter USCIS-2011-0001 in the search box. All submissions will be posted, without change, to the Federal eRulemaking Portal at <http://www.regulations.gov>, and will include any personal information you provide. Therefore, submitting this information makes it public. You may wish to consider limiting the amount of personal information that you provide in any voluntary submission you make to DHS. DHS may withhold information provided in comments from public viewing that it determines may impact the privacy of an individual or is offensive. For additional information, please read the Privacy Act notice that is available via the link in the footer of <http://www.regulations.gov>.

Written comments and suggestions from the public and affected agencies should address one or more of the following four points:

(1) Evaluate whether the proposed collection of information is necessary for the proper performance of the functions of the agency, including whether the information will have practical utility;

(2) Evaluate the accuracy of the agency's estimate of the burden of the proposed collection of information, including the validity of the methodology and assumptions used;

(3) Enhance the quality, utility, and clarity of the information to be collected; and

(4) Minimize the burden of the collection of information on those who

are to respond, including through the use of appropriate automated, electronic, mechanical, or other technological collection techniques or other forms of information technology, e.g., permitting electronic submission of responses.

Overview of This Information Collection

(1) *Type of Information Collection:* Revision of a Currently Approved Collection.

(2) *Title of the Form/Collection:* Free Training for Civics and Citizenship of Adults; Civics and Citizenship Toolkit.

(3) *Agency form number, if any, and the applicable component of the DHS sponsoring the collection:* G-1190, G-1515; USCIS.

(4) *Affected public who will be asked or required to respond, as well as a brief abstract:* *Primary:* Individuals or households. This information is necessary to register for civics and citizenship of adults training and to obtain a civics and citizenship toolkit.

(5) *An estimate of the total number of respondents and the amount of time estimated for an average respondent to respond:* The estimated total number of respondents for the information collection Form G-1190 is 2,500 and the estimated hour burden per response is 0.083 hours. The estimated total number of respondents for the information collection Form G-1515 is 1,200 and the estimated hour burden per response is 0.166 hours.

(6) *An estimate of the total public burden (in hours) associated with the collection:* The total estimated annual hour burden associated with this collection is 407 hours.

(7) *An estimate of the total public burden (in cost) associated with the collection:* The estimated total annual cost burden associated with this collection of information is \$0. The registration occurs electronically which eliminates any cost for postage, and no other costs are incurred by the respondent.

Dated: June 12, 2020.

Samantha L. Deshommes,

Chief, Regulatory Coordination Division, Office of Policy and Strategy, U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services, Department of Homeland Security.

[FR Doc. 2020-13099 Filed 6-17-20; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 9111-97-P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Bureau of Indian Affairs

[201A2100DD/AAKC001030/A0A51010.999900]

Land Acquisitions; Snoqualmie Indian Tribe

AGENCY: Bureau of Indian Affairs, Interior.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Assistant Secretary—Indian Affairs has made a final determination to acquire 16.63 acres, more or less, into trust for the Snoqualmie Indian Tribe on March 18, 2020.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Ms. Sharlene M. Round Face, Bureau of Indian Affairs, Division of Real Estate Services, 1001 Indian School Road NW, Box #44, Albuquerque, New Mexico 87104, telephone (505) 563-3132.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This notice is published in the exercise of authority delegated by the Secretary of the Interior to the Assistant Secretary—Indian Affairs by part 209 of the Departmental Manual, and is published to comply with the requirement of 25 CFR 151.12(c)(2)(ii) that notice of the decision to acquire land in trust be promptly published in the **Federal Register**.

On March 18, 2020, the Assistant Secretary—Indian Affairs issued a decision to accept land in trust for the Snoqualmie Indian Tribe under the authority of the Indian Reorganization Act of 1934 (48 Stat. 984; 25 U.S.C. 5108).

Legal Description

Parcel No. 780290-0405 ("Rebhuhn Parcel")

Beginning at a point on the South line of the Northwest quarter of Section 31, Township 24 North, Range 8 East, W.M., 1741.29 feet S88°51'11" W of the Southeast corner of the Northwest corner of said Section 31;

Thence N3°02'25" W 627.28 feet to the South line of a 60 foot street;

Thence S86°57'35" W along said street 330.0 feet;

Thence S3°02'25" E 616.36 feet to the South line of said Northwest quarter of said section 31;

Thence N88°51'11" E along said South line of said Northwest quarter of said section 31, 330.18 feet to the point of beginning, in King County, Washington, (4.71 acres) (also known as Lot 4, Block 3, of the unrecorded Plat of Si-View Acre tracts)

Parcel No. 780290-0520 ("Meyers Parcel")

That portion of the Northwest quarter of Section 31, Township 24 North, Range 8 East, W.M., in King County, Washington, lying Easterly of County Road;

Except the Northern Pacific Railway spur right-of-way. (1.53 acres)

Parcel No. 362407-9082 ("Tudor Parcel 2")

That portion of the North half of the Southeast quarter of the Northeast quarter of Section 36, Township 24 North, Range 7 East, W.M. in King County, Washington, lying Easterly of County Road;

Beginning at a point on the section line between Section 31, Township 24 North, Range 8 East, W.M., in King County, Washington and Section 36, Township 24 North, Range 8 East, W.M., in King County, Washington, 628.28 feet N0°30'14" W of the one-quarter corner between said Sections 31 and 36;

Thence N86°57'35" E 226.80 feet;

Thence N3°02'25" W 30.0 feet;

Thence N86°57'35" E 630 feet to the West line of Weathervane Plats, page 29, in King County, Washington;

Thence N3°02'25" W along said West line 660 feet;

Thence S86°57'35" W to the section line between Sections 31 and 36;

Thence S0°30'14" E along the section line 690.64 feet to the Point of Beginning; except that portion described as follows:

The West 256 feet in width of that portion of the Northwest quarter of Section 31, Township 24 North, Range 8 East, W.M., in King County, Washington, described as follows:

Beginning at a point on the section line between Section 31, Township 24 North, Range 8 East, W.M., in King County, Washington and Section 36, Township 24 North, Range 8 East, W.M., in King County, Washington, 628.28 feet N0°30'14" W of the one-quarter corner between said Sections 31 and 36;

Thence N86°57'35" E 226.80 feet;

Thence N3°02'25" W 30.0 feet;

Thence N86°57'35" E 374 feet to the True Point of Beginning;

Thence N86°57'35" E 586 feet to the west line of that certain tract of land described in deed recorded under recording number 3324383, King County Building Co., grantor, to Ernest C. Crawford and Helen G. Crawford, his wife, grantees;

Thence N3°02'25" W, 660 feet to a point N86°57'35" E 1098.74 feet and S3°02'25" E; 1305.79 feet from the Northwest corner of said Section 31;

Thence S86°57'35" W 586 feet;

Thence S0°30'14" E 660 feet to the True Point of Beginning. (9.03 acres) (also known as Lot 5, and the West 74 feet of Lot 4, Block 4, Si-View Acre Tracts, according to the unrecorded plat thereof).

Parcel No. 362047-9001 ("Tudor Parcel 1")

That portion of the South 265.14 feet of the North half of the Southeast quarter of the Northeast quarter of

Section 36, Township 24 North, Range 7 East, W.M. in King County, Washington, lying Easterly of County Road;

Except the Northern Pacific Railway spur right-of-way. (1.53 acres)

Parcel No. 362407-9082 ("Tudor Parcel 2")

That portion of the North half of the Southeast quarter of the Northeast quarter of Section 36, Township 24 North, Range 7 East, W.M. in King County, Washington, lying Easterly of County Road;

Except the South 265.14 feet thereof; and Except the Northern Pacific Railway Spur right-of-way. (1.36 acres)

All Situate in the County of King, State of Washington.

Containing 16.63 acres, more or less.

Tara Sweeney,

Assistant Secretary—Indian Affairs.

[FR Doc. 2020-13082 Filed 6-17-20; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4337-15-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-1161]

Certain Food Processing Equipment and Packaging Materials Thereof; Issuance of a General Exclusion Order; Termination of the Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission has issued a general exclusion order ("GEO") prohibiting the unlicensed entry of certain food processing equipment and packaging materials thereof that are falsely advertised through the unlicensed use of one or more certification marks of U.S. Trademark Registration No. 1,976,117; U.S. Trademark Registration No. 5,189,919; or U.S. Trademark Registration No. 5,554,628 (collectively, "the Certification Marks"). The investigation is terminated in its entirety.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Amanda P. Fisherow, Esq., Office of the General Counsel, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW, Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-2737. Copies of non-confidential documents filed in connection with this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at <https://edis.usitc.gov>. For help accessing EDIS, please email

EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its internet server at <https://www.usitc.gov>. Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on (202) 205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Commission instituted this investigation on June 18, 2019, based on a complaint filed by 3-A Sanitary Standards, Inc. of McLean, Virginia ("3-A SSI"). 84 FR 28335 (June 18, 2019). The complaint, as supplemented, alleges violations of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, based upon the importation or sale of certain food processing equipment and packaging materials thereof by reason of false advertising and unfair competition, the threat or effect of which is to destroy or substantially injure an industry in the United States. The notice of investigation named as respondents Wenzhou QiMing Stainless Co., Ltd. of Wenzhou, China ("Wenzhou QiMing"); High MPa Valve Manufacturing Co., Ltd. of Wenzhou, China ("High MPa Valve"); Wenzhou Sinco Steel Co, Ltd. of Wenzhou, China ("Wenzhou Sinco"); Wenzhou Kasin Valve Pipe Fitting Co., Ltd. of Wenzhou, China ("Wenzhou Kasin"); and Wenzhou Fuchuang Machinery ("Wenzhou Fuchuang") (collectively, "defaulting respondents"). *Id.* The Office of Unfair Import Investigations ("OUII") was also named as a party to the investigation. *Id.*

On October 15, 2019, the Commission found respondents Wenzhou QiMing, High MPa Valve, Wenzhou Sinco, and Wenzhou Kasin in default. Order No. 8 (Sept. 19, 2019), *unreviewed*, Notice (Oct. 15, 2019). On December 19, 2019, the Commission found Wenzhou Fuchuang in default. Order No. 13 (Nov. 19, 2019), *unreviewed*, Notice (Dec. 18, 2019).

On November 7, 2019, 3-A SSI moved for summary determination of violation of section 337 by the defaulting respondents. On November 20, 2019, and December 3, 2019, 3-A SSI supplemented its motion and exhibits. On December 13, 2019, OUII filed a response supporting 3-A SSI's motion.

On February 18, 2020, the presiding administrative law judge issued Order No. 14, an initial determination ("ID") granting 3-A SSI's motion for summary determination of a violation of section 337 by the defaulting respondents. No party petitioned for review of the ID.

On April 3, 2020, the Commission determined not to review the ID. 85 FR 19955-56 (Apr. 9, 2020). The